Q’% OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
T

Noticeishereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

h!'% regular or specia meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.
Mesting of: SPECIAL COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
Date/Time: Monday, February 23, 2015 @ 8:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin
Members: Michadl Engdberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Chrigtianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson,

Paul Lawrence, Tom Mgewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny
Swangstu, Pat O’ Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS. EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The
Council may only conduct business when aquorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meseting, please
notify the City Clerk’ s office viate ephone (608)873-6677 or viaemail [kropf @ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1 Roll Cdl, Communications, and Presentations:

2. Public Comment Period: (*Pleasenote’ Commentsmust be regarding an itemon tonight’ sagenda)

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

3. Discussion and possible action regarding the petitions for the Advisory Referenda and the
Direct Legislation Referendum filed with the City of Stoughton City Clerk on Tuesday,
February 17, 2015.

4. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonabl e notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please cal the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council Presdent Michael Engelberger




OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.

Meeting of: SPECIAL COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
Date/Time: Monday, February 23, 2015 @ 8:00 P.M.
Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin
Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson,

Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny
Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The
Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please
notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email Ikropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER
1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
2. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

3. Discussion and possible action regarding the petitions for the Advisory Referenda and the
Direct Legislation Referendum filed with the City of Stoughton City Clerk on Tuesday,
February 17, 2015.

4. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us




PETITION FOR ADVISORY REFERENDA

I, the undersigned, a qualified elector of the City of Stoughton, W1, request that the below referendum questions without alteration, be referred by the common council to a vote of the electors pursuant to the
provisions of §.8.37, Wis. Stats.

Referendum Question #1: Do you agree with the City of Stoughton's decision to borrow an approximate amount of $5.1 million
in Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) funding to be used to subsidize the developer of the Kettle Park West development? YES___ NO_

Referendum Question #2: Should the City of Stoughton focus on re-developing the Downtown area to create new retail stores,
office buildings and housing to revitalize the Downtown and Yahara Riverfront area? YES___ NO_

PosT OFFICE ADDRESS WHEN DIFFERENT FROM MUNICIPALITY IS NOT SUFFICIENT.  THE NAME OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF RESIDENCE MUST ALWAYS BE LISTED.

Printed Name of Elector Signature of Elector House Number & Street Mtggz;g:\:iye of giagt:i :; Bhone Contact Information el ;2}3::::; ?ng‘?
| Stgligr?tfon / / O Lis/Maybe
2 St(o;li,ltéf?tfon / / 0 Lzs/Maybe
| Stgigr?tgn / / : Lzs/Maybe
4 St(o:ligr?t];n / / : Lis/Maybe
| St(o:igr?tz)n / / : Lis/Maybe
| St?utéﬁtln / / : LES/MaYbe
| Stgigr?zln / / : Lzs/Maybe
| Stgigr?zln / / : Lzs/Maybe

Certification of Circulator

I, , certify: | reside at
(Name of circulator) (Circulator's residence - Include number, street, and municipality)

| further certify | am either a qualified elector of Wisconsin, or a U.S. citizen, age 18 or older who, if | were a resident of this state, would not be disqualified from voting under Wis. Stat. § 6.03. | personally circulated this petition for direct legislation and personally obtained each of the
signatures on this petition. | know that the signers are electors of the municipality listed above. | know that each person signed the paper with full knowledge of its content on the date indicated opposite his or her name. | know their respective residences given. |intend to support this
petition. | am aware that falsifying this certification is punishable under §.12.13(3)(a), Wis. Stats.

(Date) (Signature of circulator)

Dear Circulator: Do NOT Sign and date your "certification" UNTIL AFTER YOU HAVE COLLECTED ALL YOUR SIGNATURES! caB-172 (Rev. (2014-04) The information on this form, excluding the contact and volunteer information, is
required by 8.9.20, Wis. Stats. This form is prescribed by the Government Accountability Board, P.O. Box 7984, Madison, Wl 53707-7984, 608-266-8005, http://gab.wi.gov, email: gab@wi.gov




http://gab.wi.gov/

mailto:gab@wi.gov




PETITION FOR DIRECT LEGISLATION

I, the undersigned, a qualified elector of the City of Stoughton, WI, request that the attached proposed ordinance, without alteration, either be adopted by the common council or referred to a vote of the electors pursuant to the
provisions of §.9.20, Wis. Stats using the below referendum question.

Should the City of Stoughton adopt the proposed ordinance requiring the City to conduct a referendum
when the City proposes borrowing more than $1 million for a proposed or approved Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) district? YES __  NO

Statement of General Purpose of the Proposed Ordinance: The ordinance will require 1) that the city will have to ask voter approval in a referendum of all proposed Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) borrowing
that exceeds $1 million, 2) that any borrowing proposed for a large scale retail or commercial TIF development will require that an economic and fiscal impact analysis (EFIA) be prepared regarding the development
and presented to the voters prior to a referendum, with specific standards established for the EFIA, 3) that the city must follow a citizen input and transparency process, 4) that the city must decide that the proposed
development is "in the best interests of the city" by a two thirds vote of the council prior to conducting the borrowing referendum, and 5) that the city is required during the Joint Review Board (JRB) approval process
to provide the data and justify that the city has met each of the JRB "standards of review" recommended by the WI Department of Revenue.

PosT OFFICE ADDRESS WHEN DIFFERENT FROM MUNICIPALITY IS NOT SUFFICIENT.  THE NAME OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF RESIDENCE MUST ALWAYS BE LISTED.

Printed Name of Elector Signature of Elector House Number & Street M%‘:g:g::::\;“ gizt:i r?gf] ohone Contact Information o Jg}j:i:::?ng‘?
| [1Yes/Mayb

| Stg:}él?;n / / 5 st aybe
| [1Yes/Mayb

| Stg:gti];n / / U Nis aybe
| [1Yes/Mayb

| Stg:gti];n / / U Nis aybe
| [ Yes/Mayb:

| Stgﬁgr:g)n / / O st aybe
| [ Yes/Mayb:

| Stg:}grgz)n / / - st aybe
| [1Yes/Mayb

| Stgll}g}i]ltz];n / / . st aybe
| [1Yes/Mayb

| Stg:}éri];n / / U Nis aybe
| [1Yes/Mayb

| Stg:}grggn / / . st aybe

Certification of Circulator

I, , certify: | reside at
(Name of circulator) (Circulator's residence - Include number, street, and municipality)

| further certify | am either a qualified elector of Wisconsin, or a U.S. citizen, age 18 or older who, if | were a resident of this state, would not be disqualified from voting under Wis. Stat. § 6.03. | personally circulated this petition for direct legislation and personally obtained each of the
signatures on this petition. | know that the signers are electors of the municipality listed above. | know that each person signed the paper with full knowledge of its content on the date indicated opposite his or her name. | know their respective residences given. | intend to support this
petition. | am aware that falsifying this certification is punishable under §.12.13(3)(a), Wis. Stats.

(Date) (Signature of circulator)

Dear Circulator: Do NOT Sign and date your "certification” UNTIL AFTER YOU HAVE COLLECTED ALL YOUR SIGNATURES! caB-172 (Rev. (2014-04) The information on this form, excluding contact information and interest in volunteering,
is required by 8.9.20, Wis. Stats. This form is prescribed by the Government Accountability Board, P.O. Box 7984, Madison, Wl 53707-7984, 608-266-8005, http://gab.wi.gov, email: gab@wi.gov

1



http://gab.wi.gov/

mailto:gab@wi.gov



Stoughton Direct Legislation Referenda

Below is the actual proposed ordinance and is to be attached to each petition for direct legislation. If this referendum passes, the following proposed city of Stoughton ordinance would be adopted and become
effective ten days after the election.

City of Stoughton Proposed Ordinance: A New Ordinance Section Will Be Created by This Citizen "Direct Legislation" Petition

Section ____ Municipal Borrowing Related to Tax Incremental Financing Districts (TIF Districts)
Borrowing Over the $1,000,000 Authority Limit Will Require Elector Approval Via Passage of a Referendum

General Information
City $1 Million Authority for Debt Issuance without Elector Approval

(1) Definitions. In this section:
___"Debt service" includes debt service on debt issued or reissued to fund or refund outstanding municipal obligations, such as bonds, interest on outstanding municipal obligations, principal and interest on promissory notes and related
issuance costs and redemption premiums as these relate to the city's present or future TIF districts. (see 66.0602(1)(a))

"TIF districts" are Tax Incremental Finance districts per WI State Statute 66.1105 and for the purpose of this ordinance shall mean all city of Stoughton TIF districts that are proposed, approved or amended. (see 66.1105)
__The city of Stoughton per this ordinance has the authority to borrow up to $1,000,000 without elector approval for a single TIF district's related debt service. The specific limit for the city is $1,000,000 per TIF district. The city's limit is
cumulative and applies to both bonds and promissory notes. Therefore, at any given time the total debt issued by the city under this provision cannot exceed this authority. If, for example, the city has already issued debt of $900,000 for a
TIF district it will only have authority available of $100,000. However, every principal payment made on the $900,000 borrowing would increase the city's available authority limit.

Elector Approval Via Referendum Required for Debt Issuance Authority Over $1 Million Related to TIF Districts

____The city shall conduct a referendum at a scheduled primary, spring or general election or at a special election to request elector approval of the proposed borrowing for authority to borrow more than $1,000,000 related to any single
proposed, approved or amended TIF district.

___The city shall consult with Legal Counsel early to ensure proper wording of referendum and that all requirements for dates and notices are met. The referendum must be held in accordance with Chapters 5 through 12 of the Wisconsin
Statutes.

Requirements for Economic and Fiscal Impact Analysis (EFIA)

___Ifthe TIF district, proposed or amended, is related to a large scale retail and or commercial development as defined in city ordinance 78-205(11) greater than 100,000 square feet, the city shall conduct the required economic and fiscal
impact analysis (EFIA) and that analysis shall be conducted prior to the adoption of the borrowing resolution defined in
___The EFIA, when required, will be paid for by the developer prior to the city contracting with the study consultant.

Requirements for Citizen Input and Transparency Process

__When the EFIA is completed and submitted to the city, the city council shall conduct one or more public meetings, in large meeting rooms at times convenient to citizens, presenting the EFIA and its findings. At these public meetings,
citizen groups will be allowed adequate time, up to one hour each, to present their findings positive or negative. Individual citizens will be allowed adequate time, up to 8 minutes, for their public comments.

___Upon completion of these public meetings, the city council shall consider adopting a resolution accepting the EFIA as satisfactory, rejecting the EFIA or returning the EFIA to the consultant for further analysis of specific issues. If the
council returns the EFIA to the consultant, the developer must pay to the city within 10 working days the estimated amount to complete the EFIA per council resolution.

___Upon acceptance of the EFIA, the city council shall consider adopting a resolution that the proposed borrowing is in the best interests of the city. The adoption of this resolution shall require a two-thirds majority vote.

___ Prior to voting on the in the best interests of the city resolution the city council shall conduct a public hearing on the proposed resolution at a time and place convenient to the working public with public comment times of up to 5 minutes
per person. Such a public hearing may be at a special city council meeting.

Requirements for TIF Related Borrowing Referenda Resolution

___Upon adoption of the best interests of the city resolution, the council may proceed to the referendum question.

___Toinitiate a referendum, the city council shall adopt a resolution which shall specify the proposed amount of TIF district borrowing, the purposes for that borrowing and shall specify whether the proposed amount of increase is for the
current fiscal year or specific future fiscal years. The resolution shall state what group or groups will receive the proceeds of the borrowing. The resolution will also include the specific wording of the referenda to be on the ballot. The
resolution will be adopted by simple majority council vote.

___If the referendum or referendums pass by majority vote of those city residents voting, the city may proceed. The city shall not reconvene a Joint Review Board (JRB) and shall not initiate a JRB process, in accordance with Chapter 66 of
the Wisconsin Statutes, unless the required referendum(s) pass.





Requirements for City Actions During Joint Review Board (JRB) Approval Process

___The city shall nominate as the citizen member of the Joint Review Board a city resident who has a professional knowledge of economic development and municipal fiscal affairs as demonstrated by professional degrees or work record.
___When the city proposes creating or amending a tax incremental district (TID), city shall provide to the JRB members and the public justification and supporting data for its answers to each of the following JRB "standards of review"

recommended by the WI Department of Revenue not less than 10 working days prior to the JRB meeting. The city representative or staff person shall present the city's data and justification for each standard at the JRB meeting. These
standards are:

. Would the expected development occur without (but for) the use of TIF?
. Will the development’s economic benefits measured by increased employment, business and personal income and property value, compensate for the cost of the improvements?
. Do the benefits outweigh the taxes residents of overlying districts are expected to pay?
. How does this planned development fit in with the rest of the development in the city?
. Is there a more viable use for the development site, the tax revenue and the limited TIF capacity?
. What is the general opinion of city residents on this TID?
. How will my jurisdiction know what is spent and received for this TID?
. How will the planned development affect the demand for city, county, school district and Madison Area Technical College services such as schools, police, fire, EMS, road maintenance, other city services, utilities, county road
usage, sheriff services and welfare services?
9. What guarantees are in place to ensure the anticipated tax revenue is actually collected?
__ At the JRB meetings the city representatives will urge citizens public comments periods on agenda items with each citizen having up to 5 minutes to express his/her views.
__ City representatives will urge the JRB meetings be scheduled for times convenient to working citizens and in rooms large enough so all interested citizens can attend with public address systems so disabled persons can participate.

O~NO O WNBE

Amendments to the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance Will Be Made by This Citizen "Direct Legislation" Petition

Amendments to the CITY OF STOUGHTON ZONING ORDINANCE — CHAPTER 78, ARTICLE Il: LAND USE REGULATIONS, Section 78-205: Regulations Applicable to All Land Uses, (11) Large Development Regulations (g)
Appendices. Figure 205.3: Economic and Fiscal Impact Analysis Requirements. The following amendments are made:

Add: 1.b. Estimate the average wages paid for jobs created.

New: 1.d. Estimate the number of full-time (40 hrs./wk.) and part time (less than 40 hrs./wk.) jobs lost in the proposed market area due to the project within the first five years. Estimate the average wages paid for jobs lost and compare to
wages estimated for jobs created by project for the first five years.

New: 6.e. If the project includes retail or commercial space, estimate the impact of the project in the first five years on property values of retail and or commercial space city wide. Estimate the potential loss or increase in city and school
district property tax revenues due to changed property values of retail and or commercial space citywide during the first five years.

New: 8. If the project includes retail and or commercial space, then for the project, estimate the support for the project by the following groups:

a. To estimate citizen support conduct survey of households with a survey sufficient to result in a statistical margin of error of 5% or less with a confidence level of 95% or more.

b. To estimate business support conduct survey of retail businesses in the city with a survey sufficient to result in a statistical margin of error of 5% or less with a confidence level of 95% or more.

Amendment to the CITY OF STOUGHTON ZONING ORDINANCE - CHAPTER 78, ARTICLE Il: LAND USE REGULATIONS, Section 78-205: Regulations Applicable to All Land Uses, (11) Large Development Regulations,(e)
Commercial services, 3. Economic and fiscal impact analysis

new d. The city council is authorized, in its discretion, to also include economic and fiscal impacts on surrounding communities that are in the projects proposed market area within the scope of an EFIA.






City of Stoughton

Administrative Services

To: Alderperson Michael Engelberger
From: Lana Kropf, City Clerk

Re: Referendum petitions

Date: February 19, 2015

| write to address your questions relating to the petitions filed with the City by Mr. Davis and members of the
Stoughton Forward Group on February 17, 2015. One of the petitions asks the City place certain advisory
referendum questions on a ballot at an election. I will refer to this petition as the “Advisory Referendum Petition.”
The other petition has been filed under Section 9.20 of the Wisconsin Statutes, and asks the City to either adopt a
proposed ordinance, or place the ordinance on a ballot at an election. I will refer to this petition as the “Direct
Legislation Petition.” There are different legal rules applicable to each of these petitions.

ADVISORY REFERENDUM PETITION.

There is no statutory process by which electors may petition the City to place an advisory referendum question on an
election ballot. The City Council has the discretion to put an advisory referendum question on a ballot, or not. No
petition is required, and no signature requirements apply.

I have been informed by the Government Accountability Board (GAB) that advisory referendum questions must be
filed with the County Clerk not later than 70 days prior to the election at which the question will appear on the
ballot. The 70 day rule is found in Wis. Stat. § 8.37. As discussed further below, the GAB recognizes that the “70
day rule” appears inconsistent with Wis. Stat. § 9.20, relating to petitions for direct legislation. However, a petition
requesting an advisory referendum is not governed by Wis. Stat. 8 9.20, and so the 70 day rule applies. | received an
email from the GAB that states as follows:

The Statutes do not really contemplate advisory referendum
questions, and therefore there is no minimum number of
signatures required on a petition, and there is no threshold
number of signature which makes it valid and requires a
governing body to place the question on the ballot. There is
not even a clear requirement that the municipal clerk review a
petition for an advisory referendum to determine its
sufficiency, since there is no standard for determining the
number of signatures which make it sufficient. It is entirely
up to the governing body whether or not to put an advisory
question on the ballot regardless of the number of signatures
submitted on a petition, or even if no petition is filed.
Advisory referendum questions do need to comply with

City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519





City of Stoughton

Administrative Services

the 70-day rule for submission. We have also discouraged
the use of multiple choice advisory referendum questions,
although there is some debate about whether they are actually
prohibited by the Statutes.

In conclusion, I will forward the Advisory Referendum Petition to the Common Council. The Advisory
Referendum Question will be on the agenda for possible decision by the Common Council on February 24, 2015.
The Common Council may then decide whether to direct that one or more advisory referendum questions be placed
on a ballot. If the council decides to conduct an advisory referendum, it will not be possible to place the questions
on the ballot at the April 7, 2015 election, due to the 70 day rule. | have confirmed with County Clerk Scott
McDonell that he is applying the 70 day rule to advisory referendum questions. The council would need to decide
whether to conduct a special election, or wait for the next regularly scheduled election.

DIRECT LEGISLATION PETITION

Petitions for direct legislation are governed by Wis. Stat. 8 9.20. When a petition is filed with the city clerk, the
clerk has a duty to determine whether the petition is sufficient, and whether the proposed ordinance or resolution are
in proper form. The clerk has 15 days to make these determinations.

If the petition is found to be insufficient, or the proposed ordinance or resolution is not in proper form, the clerk is
required to provide a certificate stating the insufficiency or improper form. The petitioners then have 10 days to
amend the petition to correct any insufficiency or put the proposed ordinance or resolution in proper form. When
the original or amended petition is found to be sufficient and the original or amended ordinance or resolution is in
proper form the clerk is required to so state on the certificate, and forward it to the common council.

After a petition for direct legislation is forwarded to the common council, the common council then has 30 days to
either pass the ordinance or resolution (without alteration), or submit it to the electors. The Wisconsin Supreme
Court has held that the common council also has the authority to determine whether a proposed ordinance or
resolution is a proper subject for direct legislation. If the common council determines that it is not a proper subject
for direct legislation, the council is not required to adopt it or submit it to the electors. Again, the common council
has 30 days to make these determinations, from the time that the petition is forwarded to the common council. The
council may want to obtain legal advice regarding whether the ordinance is a proper subject for direct legislation.

Finally, there is an inconsistency between the “70 day rule” for providing a referendum question to the County Clerk
under Wis. Stat. § 8.37, and the time for conducting an election under Wis. Stat. § 9.20. Under § 9.20, proposed
direct legislation is to be submitted at the next spring or general election, if the election is more than 6 weeks after
the date of the council’s action or the expiration of the 30-day period for the council to act. The GAB and the
County Clerk have recognized this inconsistency between the 70-rule, and the 6-week period referred to in § 9.20.
The County Clerk has informed me that he will accept a referendum question for the April 7, 2015 ballot, submitted
under the direct legislation statute, if it is filed with him not later than February 24, 2015. | confirmed this February
24 deadline again on the phone with Mr. McDonell today, but he acknowledged uncertainty about precisely what
time on February 24 would be the latest possible time for filing. Given the time required for me as City Clerk to
complete the certification process, it will not be possible to forward the Direct Legislation Petition to the Common
Council by the February 24 Common Council meeting. If the Common Council wants a legal opinion on whether

City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519





City of Stoughton

Administrative Services

the ordinance proposed by the Direct Legislation Petition is a proper subject for direct legislation, that will also take
time. | see no way for the Common Council to direct that the ordinance be placed on the ballot in time to submit a
referendum question to the County Clerk by February 24.

I am enclosing the following documents that you may find helpful in this matter:

1. Email exchange between County Clerk Scott McDonell and Mr. Davis. In this
exchange, Mr. McDonell states that he will not hold up ballot preparation to wait
for a referendum question to be submitted after February 24.

2. May 23, 2014 letter from the GAB discussing the conflict between the 70-day rule
in Wis. Stat. § 8.37, and the time-periods in Wis. Stat. § 9.20.

3. December 18, 2014 letter from me to Mr. Davis commenting on the form and
sufficiency of the draft petitions.

4. January 27, 2015 letter from me to Mr. Davis addressing the deadlines for placing
referendum questions on the April ballot.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
Cc: Common Council

Mayor Donna Olson
City Attorney Matt Dregne

City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519






Below are Email excerpts between the City Clerk, Mr. Davis and the County
Clerk:

From Buzz:

From: DBuzzdavis@aol.com [mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 2:54 PM

To: McDonell, Scott

Subject: Re: Referendum Deadline

Thanks for doing more work on this Scott!

Buzz

From Scott McDonell

In a message dated 1/29/2015 12:44:20 P.M. Central Standard Time, McDonell@countyofdane.com
writes:

Buzz-

Having spoken to GAB on this issue, the first step is that you need to submit your petition to the
Stoughton clerk who needs to verify it. That starts a clock with the city council of 30 days for them to
act. If they do not act on it, then it is then forwarded to me by the Stoughton Clerk for inclusion on the
April Ballot. That must all happen before 6 weeks before the election in April which is February 24™. If it
is received after February 24™ it will not be included on the April ballot. As you can see, if you were to
submit the petition, have it verified as having enough signatures, etc., the City Council would have to act
very quickly to make the deadlines listed above assuming you have your petition ready to go. Itis
possible, but the 30-day window that the Council is required to act already extends beyond February
24" and the petition has not yet been submitted to or certified by the city clerk.

The G.A.B. opinion, in the second-to-last paragraph, states:

In the opinion of the Board, clerks must place direct legislation questions on the ballot at a
spring (or special) election if the governing body has rejected the proposal, or if the 30-day
period for governing body action has elapsed, at least 42 days before the election. In addition,
clerks should include such questions on the ballot if they are filed later than that deadline if
doing so will not disrupt or delay making ballots available 21 days before the election.

As you noted, ballots need to be prepared, coded, printed and delivered to municipal clerks by March
16™. That process takes time and the County places its print order as soon as possible to ensure that
ballots will be available to clerks and absentee voters by the March 17" deadline. Therefore | will not be
holding up the ballot preparation and printing process in order to wait for a referendum question to be
submitted after Feb. 24™.

Scott A. McDonell

Dane County Clerk
210 MLK Jr. Blvd, Room 106A



mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com

mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com

mailto:McDonell@countyofdane.com



Madison, WI 53703
(608) 266-4121
mcdonell@countyofdane.com

From Buzz:

From: DBuzzdavis@aol.com [mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 11:15 AM

To: McDonell, Scott

Subject: Fwd: Latest on Referendum Deadline Question

FYIl info Scott! Thanks Buzz

From: DBuzzdavis@aol.com

To: dbuzzdavis@aol.com

Sent: 1/29/2015 11:12:21 A.M. Central Standard Time
Subj: Latest on Referendum Deadline Question

Good Morning Stoughton Forward Members!

The email | sent to Co. Clerk Scott McDonnell was sent at 5 PM yesterday and he responded to the city
clerk at 3:24 PM. | just now forward (to the new email address for Scott M.) my memo of yesterday and
ask that he review it.

42 days before the April 7th election is Tues. Feb. 24th.

The attached GAB legal opinion, as | read it, would allow a co. clerk to put dir. leg. on ballot for the
spring non-partisan election if the referenda are received after Feb. 24 (the 42 days)

AND

in time for the co. clerk to meet the requirement that spring absentee ballots are available to citizens 21
days before the election

21 days before the election is Tuesday, Mar. 17.
Thus if the referendum (direct legislation) it submitted by the city to the co. after Feb. 24th and before
enough days BEFORE Mar. 17th to enable proper printing of the ballots, then GAB states in its opinion

the co. clerk should place the referenda on the ballot.

Note: Then | will argue that if there is time to put the dir. leg. on the ballot the GAB should urge the co.
to place the advisory questions on the ballot also.



mailto:mcdonell@countyofdane.com

mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com

mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com

mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com

mailto:dbuzzdavis@aol.com



Note the next council meeting is Tues. Feb. 10th which is 12 days from now. Thus we are continuing to
work on gathering signatures and all help is welcomed!

Thank you!
Buzz

From Lana Kropf

From: LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

To: DBuzzdavis@aol.com

CC: LSullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us, dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us, MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com
Sent: 1/29/2015 9:19:50 A.M. Central Standard Time

Subj: FW: Referendum Deadline Question

Hello Mr. Davis,

| have attached a response from the Dane County Clerk, Scott McDonell, in regards to your referendum
deadline question. Please see below.

Than you,

i
t

“'Lana C Kropf

From: McDonell, Scott [mailto:McDonell@countyofdane.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 3:24 PM

To: Lana Kropf

Cc: Donna Olson; Laurie Sullivan; MDREGNE @staffordlaw.com
Subject: RE: Referendum Deadline Question

Lana-
The deadline for submitting referenda questions for April has passed. Scott

Scott A. McDonell

Dane County Clerk

210 MLK Jr. Blvd, Room 106A
Madison, W1 53703

(608) 266-4121
mcdonell@countyofdane.com

From: LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us [mailto:LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 3:21 PM

To: McDonell, Scott

Cc: dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us; LSullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us; MDREGNE @staffordlaw.com
Subject: Referendum Deadline Question

Hello Scott,
| was wondering, if we received a petition to have a referendum question to be placed on the April
Spring Election ballot, could we still send it to you for printing if the Council voted to place something on



mailto:LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com

mailto:LSullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com

mailto:McDonell@countyofdane.com

mailto:MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com

mailto:mcdonell@countyofdane.com

mailto:LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:LSullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com



the ballot at the February 24, 2015 Common council Meeting? | am referring to state statute 9.20(4)
which states:

(4) The common council or village board shall, without alteration,

either pass the ordinance or resolution within 30 days following

the date of the clerk’s final certificate, or submit it to the

electors at the next spring or general election, if the election is

more than 6 weeks after the date of the council’s or board’s action

on the petition or the expiration of the 30-day period, whichever

first occurs. If there are 6 weeks or less before the election, the
ordinance or resolution shall be voted on at the next election thereafter.
Let me know if this would be possible.

Thank you,

c

9 4
i
t

" 'Lana C Kropf
City Clerk

From Buzz:

From: DBuzzdavis@aol.com [mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com]

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:40 PM

To: Lana Kropf

Subject: Re: Petition Deadline Reminder

Hi Lana!

My understanding is we have 60 days from when we started which would be about Feb. 20.
That would not give the city long enough to do your work and that of the council.
So | am trying to finish it much sooner.

The 70 day law does not apply to direct legislation petitions.

What do you think?

Can you also verify the minimum number or valid signatures needed?

Thanks very much!
Buzz 239-5354





From Lana Kropf

In a message dated 1/26/2015 3:46:46 P.M. Central Standard Time, LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us writes:

Buzz,

Just a reminder that tomorrow at 5:00 p.m. is the deadline for filing referendum petitions to be placed
on the April 2015 ballot.

Sincerely,

A

.
" Lana C Kropf
City Clerk

City of Stoughton

381 E Main St

Stoughton, W1 53589
608-873-6677
Ikropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

www.ci.stoughton.wi.us

From Lana Kropf - **see attachment named “Buzz Davis Petition Response”

In a message dated 12/18/2014 4:26:05 P.M. Central Standard Time, LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us writes:

Dear Mr. Davis,

| have received your petitions and my formal response to your inquiry is attached to this email. Please
direct any questions in regards to this matter to me and Matt Dregne, the City Attorney at
mdregne@staffordlaw.com.

Thank you,

#

- -
Pl
t

" 'Lana C Kropf
City Clerk



mailto:LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/

mailto:LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:mdregne@staffordlaw.com




State of Wisconsin\Government Accountability Board

212 East Washington Avenue, 3™ Floor
Post Office Box 7984

Madison, W1 53707-7984

Voice (608) 266-8005

Fax (608) 267-0500

JUDGE THOMAS H. BARLAND
Chair

. . . KEVIN J. KENNEDY
E-mail: gab@wisconsin.gov Director and General Counsel

http://gab.wi.gov

Sent by email only to eriki@unitedwisconsin.com

May 23, 2014

Erik Kirkstein
Political Director
United Wisconsin

Dear Mr. Kirkstein:

In an email dated April 9, 2014, you requested a written opinion regarding the number of days in
advance a referendum question must be submitted for placement on the ballot. Specifically, you
note a potential conflict between the language in Wis. Stat. §9.20(4) pertaining to direct
legislation and that in Wis. Stat. §8.37 regarding the deadline for submitting petitions requesting
that a referendum question be placed on the ballot.

Wis. Stat. §9.20(4) governs the timing of a direct legislation referendum in the event that a city
council or village board has chosen not to adopt the proposed resolution or ordinance as
presented in a valid petition, and it states:

The common council or village board shall, without alteration, either pass the
ordinance or resolution within 30 days following the date of the clerk's final
certificate, or submit it to the electors at the next spring or general election, if
the election is more than 6 weeks after the date of the council's or board's
action on the petition or the expiration of the 30-day period, whichever first
occurs. If there are 6 weeks or less before the election, the ordinance or resolution
shall be voted on at the next election thereafter. The council or board by a three-
fourths vote of the members-elect may order a special election for the purpose of
voting on the ordinance or resolution at any time prior to the next election, but not
more than one special election for direct legislation may be ordered in any 6-
month period. Emphasis added.

As you note, this provision appears to require that the referendum appear on the ballot during the
next regular spring or general election unless the election is less than 6 weeks (42 days) after the
governing body either rejects the proposed legislation or 30 days pass after the clerk’s
certification that the petition is valid. The governing body may also call a special election to
consider proposed direct legislation. As you also note, however, Wis. Stat. §8.37 states:

Unless otherwise required by law, all proposed constitutional amendments and
any other measure or question that is to be submitted to a vote of the people, or
any petitions requesting that a measure or question be submitted to a vote of the
people, if applicable, shall be filed with the official or agency responsible for
preparing the ballots for the election no later than 70 days prior to the





Mr. Erik Kirkstein
May 23,2014

Page 2

election at which the amendment, measure or question will appear on the ballot.
Emphasis added.

While a county clerk may physically create a ballot containing a municipal referendum, that task
is done on behalf of the municipal clerk who is responsible for preparing the ballot question.
Therefore, the deadline for filing a direct legislation question applies to the time that the
proposed measure is in the hands of the municipal clerk following either the governing body’s
rejection of the proposal or the lapse of the 30-day time period without the governing body
taking action. The deadline is not measured from the date that petitioners file the direct
legislation petition with the municipal clerk or the date of the clerk’s certification of the petition
to the governing body.

The phrase, “Unless otherwise required by law,” at the beginning of s. 8.37 might imply that the
more specific language and shorter deadline in s. 9.20 always applies to referendum elections
resulting from direct legislation petitions. However, the staff of the Government Accountability
Board does not believe that would be the correct interpretation of the statutes, at least in the case
of questions to be placed on the fall partisan primary or general election ballots or the
presidential preference primary.

The purpose of the 70-day deadline in s. 8.37 is to ensure that municipal and county clerks have
sufficient time to prepare and print ballots so that they are available 47 days before the partisan
primary or general election, as required by Wis. Stat. §7.15(1)(cm). That provision states that
municipal clerks must deliver absentee ballots to electors who have requested them 47 days in
advance of any presidential preference primary, partisan primary, or general election.

The 70-day deadline in s. 8.37 was previously 42 days but it was amended by 2011 Act 75. That
legislation brought Wisconsin into compliance with federal law by moving the partisan primary
from September to August and altering a number of corresponding deadlines related to ballot
preparation and delivery. Therefore, the “otherwise required by law” in s. 8.37 language does
not give precedence to s. 9.20 because it conflicts with state and federal laws that require
absentee ballots to be available for military electors sooner than the 42-day deadline established
ins. 9.20.

Rather, the “otherwise provided by law” phrase must be interpreted in the context of the purpose
of the 70-day deadline, which was simply to accommodate the process of preparing and printing
of ballots. In the opinion of the Government Accountability Board, if a clerk receives a
referendum question after the 70-day deadline and can include it on the ballot without disrupting
or delaying the printing of ballots, then the question should be included on the ballot. If ballots
are already being printed and the municipality would incur additional costs by including a

referendum question, then the clerk is not required to include the referendum question on the
ballot.

Wis. Stat. §7.15(1)(cm) requires municipal clerks to make absentee ballots available to electors
21 days before each spring election and therefore the 42-day deadline in s. 9.20 does not
necessarily conflict with that obligation. Given that the statutes permit printing ballots later in
the process for spring elections and that the more specific deadline for direct legislation
questions does not interfere with the creation of those ballots, the “otherwise provided by law”
language seems to supersede the 70-day deadline in s. 8.37. In the opinion of the Board, clerks
must place direct legislation questions on the ballot at a spring (or special) election if the





Mr. Erik Kirkstein
May 23,2014

Page 3

governing body has rejected the proposal, or if the 30-day period for governing body action has
elapsed, at least 42 days before the election. In addition, clerks should include such questions on
the ballot if they are filed later than that deadline if doing so will not disrupt or delay making
ballots available 21 days before the election.

I hope this information is helpful but please contact us if you have any additional questions. This
advisory opinion was approved by the Government Accountability Board at its meeting of May
21, 2014, pursuant to Wis. Stat. §5.05(6a).

Government Accountability Board

Michael Haas
Elections Division Administrator






City of Stoughton

Administrative Services

December 18, 2014

Dear Mr. Davis,

[ have reviewed the form of the two blank petitions you asked me to review. My comments are
as follows.

PETITION FOR DIRECT LEGISLATION

Section 9.20(1) of the Wisconsin Statutes states that electors may “file a petition with the city or
village clerk requesting that an attached proposed ordinance or resolution, without alteration,
either be adopted by the common council ... or be referred to a vote of the electors.” Therefore,
a proper petition should include an “attached ordinance or resolution.”

The blank petition you provided includes an attached ordinance. My concern is that the petition
itself includes additional statements purporting to describe the ordinance, and to specify the
referendum question that would be placed on the ballot. The statute does not allow a petition
that includes characterizations or descriptions of the attached ordinance — it allows only the
petition and the attached ordinance. For that reason, I am concerned that the form of the petition
is not appropriate under the statute. Furthermore, the petition cannot specify what referendum
question would be placed on the ballot. If the Common Council directs that the ordinance be
submitted to the electors, the Common Council would need to decide whether to place the
attached ordinance on the ballot, or to place a concise statement describing the ordinance on the
ballot. For that additional reason, I am concerned that the form of the petition is not appropriate
under the statute. Those concerns may be resolved by removing those statements from the
petition. :

Next, your intent appears to be that the ordinance would create or amend the City’s Code of
Ordinances. An ordinance adopted using the direct legislation statute must be adopted “without
alteration.” Therefore, any language necessary to amend the Code of Ordinances, including
language necessary to specify what new parts of the Code are being created, or what existing
parts of the Code are being amended, would need to be included in the ordinance. Some parts of
the attached ordinance do not include such language. I would not find the petition or ordinance
to be insufficient or improper on that basis. I am simply noting that the ordinance must be
adopted without alteration, meaning that it may not, as currently drafted, create or amend
portions of the Code of Ordinances in the manner you might intend.
City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-0677 * Fax 608-873-5519






City of Stoughton

Administrative Services

Apart from the above concerns, I do not currently see any other technical or legal deficiencies
with the form of the petition. Please note that if a petition for direct legislation is filed with the
City, I will need to determine whether there are sufficient valid signatures and whether the
petition, as submitted, is in proper form. To make those determinations, I will examine the
petitions for compliance with the following requirements: '

- A separate sheet of each petition for an election, including a referendum, shall
have on the face at the top in boldface print the word “PETITION”.

- Each signer of such a petition shall affix his or her signature to the petition,
accompanied by his or her municipality of residence for voting purposes, the
street and number, if anyy, on which the signer resides, and the date of signing.

- Each signer shall legibly print his or her name in a space provided next to his or
her signature.

- No signature is valid under this subsection unless the signer satisfies the
requirements under this subsection.

The certification of a qualified circulator stating his or her residence with street and
number, if any, must appear at the bottom of each separate sheet of each petition stating
the following:

- The circulator personally circulated the petition and personally obtained each of
the signatures;

- The circulator knows that the signers are electors of the jurisdiction or district in
which the petition is circulated,;

- The circulator knows that they signed the paper with full knowledge of its
content;

- The circulator knows their respective residences given,;

- The circulator knows that each signer signed on the date stated opposite his or her
name;

City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519






City of Stoughton

Administrative Services

- The circulator is a qualified elector of this state, or if not a qualified elector of this
state, that the circulator is a U.S. citizen age 18 or older who, if he or she were a
resident of this state, would not be disqualified from voting under § 6.03; and

- That the circulator is aware that falsifying the cettification is punishable under §
12.13 (3)(a). The circulator shall indicate the date that he or she makes the
certification next to his or her signature, -

Finally, please be aware that it is not within the city clerk’s authority to make substantive
determinations regarding the appropriateness of the proposed ordinance for direct legislation.
That is a legal determination for the Common Council to make, with assistance from the City
Attorney. Therefore, I have no comment regarding whether the proposed ordinance is
appropriate for direct legislation under the statute.

PETITION FOR ADVISORY REFERENDA

There is no statutory process by which electors may petition the City to place an advisory
referendum question on an election ballot. If a petition requesting the City to conduct an
advisory referendum is filed with this office, I will forward it to the Common Council. Given
the absence of statutory guidelines or requirements relating to a petition requesting an advisory
referendum, I have no comments regarding the form or the sufficiency of the petition you asked
me to review.

Lana Kropf, City Clerk

cc: Mayor Donna Olson
Matthew Dregne, City Attorney

City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton W1 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519







City of Stoughton

Administrative Services

January 27, 2015
Sent via Email: DBuzzdavis@aol.com

Dear Mr, Davis:

The purpose of this letter is to answer your questions in a recent email to the City of Stoughton regarding the direct
legislation petitions you are préparing to submit to the City.

First, you are correct that signatures on a direct legislation petition are only valid unless collected within 60 days
before filing the petitions with the City. Wis. Stat. § 9.20(2m). But, in order for your direct legislation referendum
question to be placed on the Spring election ballot, the petitions must be filed with the City, certified by the City
Clerk, and approved for placement on the ballot by the Commen Council, all not less than 70 days prior to the
Spring election, Seventy days prior to April 7 is today, January 27.

A direct legislation petition may still be submitted to the City after January 27, but the referendum question cannot
be on the Spring election ballot, The direct legislation question would then be eligible for inclusion on the ballot at a
subsequent regular election, or the Common Council, by a three-fourths vote, may order a special election. Wis.
Stat. § 9.20(4).

Finally, your petition must contain 15% of the votes cast for governor at the last general election. Wis. Stat. §
9.20(1). The City received 5,744 ballots in the last election for governor. Thus, 866 signatures are required for your
petition for direct legislation.

Very truly yours,

Lana Kropf
City Clerk

City of Stoughten * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton W1 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519






